
CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 11, 2002
File No.: 5400 – 20 Springfield Road

To: City Manager

From: Transportation Manager

Subject: Springfield Road – Utilicorp Networks Canada

Report Prepared by: Roadways Engineer (Greg Parker)

RECOMMENDATION

THAT Council approves the issuance of a Purchase Order to Utilicorp Networks Canada in the
amount $640,000.00 plus GST for the upgrading of electrical work on Springfield Road.

BACKGROUND

Council has approved the reconstruction of Springfield Road from Ziprick Road to Hollywood
Road.  A sum of $640,000.00 plus gst, based on a quote from Utilicorp Networks Canada, was
included in the $4,149,000.00 that was approved for this project under Account 10-3400-R8173.

This price includes the supply and installation of all poles, streetlights and electrical wiring
required on the project, as well as the relocation of the Utilicorp facilities.

Utilicorp Network Canada requires a Purchase Order for the full amount of $640,000.00 plus
GST before they order the material required for this project.  Issuance of a purchase order at
this time will permit ordering of materials needed during the construction of the roadway.

_________________________________________
Ron Westlake, Transportation Manager

_________________________________________
John Vos, Director of Works and Utilities

GP/ms


